
Please call office at 651-560-2053 or email susan.cerwinske.wabashaswcd@gmail.com if you 
have any questions on attending physically or by phone. 
We have call-in capabilities for up to 10 people. Phone# 651-560-1088 Access code # 0147478#. 
If you plan on attending in person and are not fully vaccinated, wearing a mask and socially 
distancing will be required. 

 
Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District 

District Regular Board Meeting 
February 24, 2022 

8:15 a.m. 
County Conference Room 

625 Jefferson Ave. 
 

I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER – 
 

II. PLEDGE ALLEGIANCE 

III. AGENDA 

IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Comments limited to 5 minutes per speaker 

 
V. CONSENT AGENDA -Board Action 

A. Lars Polson voucher payment for Contract# 19-319FL-4 in the amount of $49,753.89 
for Small Feedlot Fix 
(Funding source – Federal 319 Small Feedlot Fix) 
(Note: LMFR-17RCPP-5WAB paid for some work $109,973.16 and MAWQCP paid 
$5,000.00) 

B. Houston Engineering Inc. Client/Owner Services Agreement with Wabasha Soil & 
Water Conservation District for Professional Services in connection with the 
Mississippi River Winona/La Crescent (WinLaC) 
Water-Side-Chats project through June 30, 2023.  Estimated Fee $9,400.00 

C. Eric Klein voucher payment for Contract# 19-319FL-2 in the amount of $12,192.84 
for 629 Waste Treatment 
(Funding source –- Federal 319 Small Feedlot Fix Grant $11,461.89 and 
$730.95 from 2018 Capacity) MAWQCP $5,000.00 to bring to 75% 

 
VI. SECRETARY’S REPORT 

A. January 27, 2022 Signed Meeting Minutes 
 

VII. TREASURER’S REPORT: 
A. District Financial Statements - Board Action 

 
VIII. PAYMENT OF MONTHLY BILLS 

A. Monthly Bills in the amount of $94,661.04 - Board Action 
 

IX. DISTRICT REPORTS 
A. Chair Report – Lynn Zabel 
B. County Commissioner – Bob Walkes 

mailto:susan.cerwinske.wabashaswcd@gmail.com


C. District Manager Report – Terri Peters 
D. NRCS Report – John Benjamin (in packet) 
E. District Technician Report- Matt Kempinger (in packet) 
F. Natural Resources Conservation Technician Report – Henry Stelten 
G. Bookkeeper/Administrative Assistant -Sue Cerwinske (in packet) 

 
X. OLD BUSINESS 

A. Conservation Project – Lynn 
B. Personnel Policy – Board Discussion 
C. State of MN Annual Plan Agreement between DNR and Wabasha SWCD for local 

coordination of private forest management (PFM) in Zumbro and Mississippi River- 
LaCresent watersheds – Board Action 
(Agreement effective date March 1, 2022 and expiration date is June 30, 2022 with 
total obligation of the State to Contract for services is $5,000.00) 

 
XI. NEW BUSINESS 

A. “Know and Understand Your Election Options” Letter and Information from 
MASWCD and BWSR Executive Directors – Board Discussion 

B. Approve Contract for Services between Wabasha SWCD and Jennifer Wahls. 
Effective date November 4, 2021 for the use of Wabasha County Conservation 
Planning for Water Quality and Habitat Improvement NFWF Funds and January 5, 
2022 for the West Indian Creek Watershed Restoration and Protection Project - 
Board Action 
(Contract expiration date 12-31-2022 or until all obligations have be fulfilled. 
Payment $50.00 per hour with limit of $8,000.00 for NFWF funds and $25,000.00 
West Indian Creek funds) 

C. Approve Stephen McNallan (McNallan Real Estate Co. LLC) Amendment # 1 to 
Contract# 18-Capacity-7 changing authorized amount from $4,101.39 to $7,367.07 – 
Board Action 
(Note: Total cost of project $44,660.57, EQIP $21,128.36, MAWQCP $5,000.00, 
balance $7,367.07 to get to 75%) 

D. Approve Voucher Payment for Stephen McNallan Contract# 18-Capacity-7 in the 
amount of $7,367.07 for 410 Grade Stabilization Structure and 412 Grassed 
Waterway – Board Action 
(Funding Sources FY18 Capacity $5,013.76, FY19 Capacity $1,845.90, FY20 State Cost 
Share $315.94, FY21 State Cost Share $191.47) 

E. Unfunded Cooperative Agreement with NRCS – Terri Discussion 
F. Henry Stelten JAA Skills Matrix Worksheet – Board Action/Signature 
G. Approve replacement of Terri Peter’s federal computer – Board Action 

 
H. Upcoming Events 

i. Area 7 SWCD Supervisors Meeting – March 1, 1:00 – 4:00 pm by Zoom 
or by phone 1-312-626-6799 

ii. Tuesday, March 1, 7:30 pm Millville – Township Meeting 
iii. March 3, 9:30 a.m. – Day 2 of Restoring the Driftless (online sign up required) 

(request link from Terri if interested) 
iv. March 9 – Legislative Briefing in evening and working on scheduling visits for the 

10th or 9th in the a.m. 



v. March 14 9:00 a.m. Regularly scheduled WinLac Policy committee meeting 
(2nd Monday of month) 

vi. Waterside Chats for WinLac scheduled: March 7 Garvin Brook, March 8 
LaCrescent (hybrid session), March 14 Winona, March 24 Whitewater 

vii. March 10 - Understanding Soil Health – Dodge Center 9 am – 12 pm, St. Charles 
2 pm to 5 pm (flyer attached) 

 
XII. Board Reports 

A. Whitewater JPB – Lynn 
B. Zumbro 1W1P – Larry (alternate Dag) 
C. WinLaC 1W1P - Lynn 
D. SE SWCD Technical Support JPB - Larry 
E. County Board Meeting – Larry (alternate Sharleen) 
F. Hiawatha Valley RC&D – Lynn 

 
XIII. 2022 Work Planning Session 

 
 

XIV. Adjourn – Board Action 









191217 

  
  
  
  
  

 
 

CLIENT/OWNER SERVICES AGREEMENT 
PROJECT NAME:  Mississippi River Winona La Crescent (WinLaC) Water-Side Chats   
HOUSTON JOB NO.:  8929-0001  HOUSTON PROJ. MGR.:  Rachel Olm  
CLIENT/OWNER NAME:  Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District  
CLIENT/OWNER ADDRESS:  611 Broadway Ave., Suite 10, Wabasha, MN 55981  
CLIENT/OWNER PHONE NO.:  (651) 560-2044  CLIENT/OWNER CONTACT:  Terri Peters, District Manager  
 
 
This Client/Owner Services Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and entered into effective as of this  21st  day of  January , 20 22 , by and 

between HOUSTON ENGINEERING, INC. (“Houston”) and  Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District  (“Client”). 

Recitals 
 
A. Client has requested Houston to perform certain professional services in connection with a project generally referred to as 

B. Mississippi River Winona La Crescent (WinLaC) Water-Side Chats   (“Project”). 
 

C. Houston desires to provide the professional services requested by Client in accordance with this Agreement.   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, Houston and 

Client agree as follows: 
 
1. Services.  Houston shall perform the services set forth in Attachment A (“Services”) in accordance with the terms and conditions of 

this Agreement. 
 
2. Term of Agreement.  This Agreement shall commence on the date first stated above, and Houston is authorized to commence 

performance of the Services as of that date.  This Agreement shall terminate on the 30th  day of  June , 20 23 , unless terminated earlier 
pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Agreement.  

 
3. Attachments.  The Attachments below, which have been marked for inclusion, are hereby specifically incorporated into and made a 

part of this Agreement: 
☒  ATTACHMENT A - SERVICES (Houston assumes no responsibility to perform any services not specifically listed.) 
☒  ATTACHMENT B - GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
☒  ATTACHMENT C -  AMENDMENT TO GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS ____________________________________  
☒  ATTACHMENT D -  2022 FEE SCHEDULE _________________________________________________________________  
☐  FEE SCHEDULE - DATED                               . 
☐  ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY RIDER 

 
4. Compensation. 

$                               Lump Sum Fee - Based on the Services defined herein 

$  9,400 _________  Estimated Fee - Client invoiced on an hourly basis commensurate with the attached Fee Schedule 

$                               Percentage of Estimated Construction Cost 

$                               Other – ________________________________________________________________________________  
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed as of the date first above written: 
 
CLIENT/OWNER  HOUSTON ENGINEERING, INC. 
 
BY:    BY:   
 AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE   AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 
 
TITLE:                                                           TITLE:                                                           

PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN ONE COPY TO HOUSTON AT THE ADDRESS ABOVE 

Houston Engineering, Inc. 
7550 Meridian Circle North 

Suite 120 
Maple Grove, MN 55369 

P: (763) 493-4522 | F: (763) 493-5572 
 

bschultz
Typewritten Text
Office Manager



January 21, 2022 

 
 

WABASHA SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
MISSISSIPPI RIVER WINONA LA CRESCENT ONE WATERSHED, ONE PLAN  1 

ATTACHMENT A: SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 
Houston Engineering, Inc. (HEI) understands that Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District (SWCD) 
(“Client”) has entered into a contract with the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) to augment 
civic engagement as part of the WinLaC One Watershed, One Plan (1W1P).  This Scope of Services is 
for facilitation services and project management services for supporting up to four (4) water-side chats 
with community members in the watershed.  

TASK 1: MEETING PROJECT MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
As part of this task, HEI will prepare one PowerPoint presentation for each of the four water-side chats. 
HEI will not be responsible for developing any other new materials to support the water-side chats and 
will only supply existing materials already developed during the 1W1P planning process to Wabasha 
SWCD for distribution prior to and use during the water-side chats.  

Prior to each water-side chat, HEI will attend one coordination call between Wabasha SWCD and Young 
Environmental, assumed one hour in length. HEI will also attend one coordination call following each 
water-side chat, assumed one hour in length. HEI will also attend one coordination call with the Client to 
create consistency between the water-side chats and the We Are Water exhibit.  

Deliverables: 
• Four WinLaC Water-side Chat Powerpoint presentations specific to each water-side chat, with one 

revision to each 
• Four revised WinLaC Water-side Chat Powerpoint presentations 
• One 1-hour call with Client and Young Environmental prior to each water-side chat 
• One 1-hour call with Client and Young Environmental following each water-side chat 
• One 1-hour call with Client to create consistency between water-side chats and We Are Water 

Client Assumptions: 
• Client will provide one uniform set of revisions to draft PowerPoint presentation 
• Client will aggregate feedback and draft meeting outcome summaries in electronic format for each 

water-side chat for use in the plan 
• For additional meetings that HEI and Young Environmental are not providing professional facilitation 

services, Client will aggregate feedback from each meeting into one combined document for 
discussion with HEI during one, one-hour phone call. Additional project management time for the 
preparation of these meeting is not included.  

 

TASK 2: MEETING FACILITATION SERVICES 
This Scope of Services includes Young Environmental facilitation services for four (4) water-side chats, 
located within the WinLaC planning area. This Scope of Services includes preparation and travel time to 
and from each waterside chat, assumes time at each meeting is three hours, and assumes one staff from 
Young Environmental is present (Della Young). This Scope of Services also includes HEI Project 
Manager virtual attendance in one of the four water-side chats, also assumed three hours long.  

Deliverables: 
• Young Environmental facilitation for four in-person water-side chats 
• HEI Project Manager attendance at one of the four water-side chats 

Client Assumptions:  
• Client is arranging meeting venue, scheduling, advertising, and refreshments 



January 21, 2022 

 
 

WABASHA SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
MISSISSIPPI RIVER WINONA LA CRESCENT ONE WATERSHED, ONE PLAN  2 

• Client is arranging technical services (i.e. Zoom) so one of the 4 water-side chats can be hybrid 
• Client drafts and supplies printed meeting materials (agenda, sign – in sheets, signs, maps) 

Schedule 

The estimated schedule dates assuming a notice to begin work by the Client no later than January 
31, 2022 are as follows: 

Task Description Start Date Completion Date 

Task 1: Project Management Services January 2022 April 2022 

Task 2: Facilitation Services February 2022 April 2022 
 

Proposed Budget 

Task Description Estimated Cost 

Task 1: Project Management Services $3,400 

Task 2: Facilitation Services $6,000 

Scope of Services Total $9,400 

 

Compensation 

HEI will perform the services identified above on a time and materials basis up to an amount of 
$9,400. HEI shall not exceed this amount for the completion of tasks described within the portion of 
this Scope of Services titled Professional Services Agreement without prior written approval from the 
fiscal agent for the Partnership. HEI’s fee schedule is included in Attachment D. HEI reserves the 
right to move dollars across tasks, while remaining within / below the total amount identified by this 
Agreement.

 
 

 







191217

 

 
 
 

Amendment to the General Terms and Conditions (“GC’s”), which are part of the Client/Owner Services Agreement 
(“Agreement”) dated  January , 20 22 , by and between Houston Engineering, Inc. (“Houston”) and Wabasha SWCD 
(“Client”). 
The following clauses are hereby incorporated and made a part of the Agreement, to either replace or supplement the 
terms thereof.  In the event of any conflict or discrepancy between the terms of this Amendment and the terms of the GC’s, 
the terms of this Amendment shall control.  

This Agreement and all rights and obligations hereunder may not be assigned without the written consent of the other 
party. 

2. PAYMENT TERMS 
Invoices will be submitted periodically (monthly) and are due and payable upon receipt. Client agrees to pay a service charge on all accounts 60 days or 
most past due at a rate equal to one percent (1%) each month but in no event shall such service charge exceed the maximum amount allowed by law. 
Acceptance of any payment from Client without accrued service charges shall not be deemed to be a waiver of such service charges by Houston. In the 
event Client is past due with respect to any invoice Houston may, after giving five (5) days written notice to Client, suspend all services without liability
until Client has paid in full all amounts owing Houston on account of services rendered and expenses incurred, including service charges on past due 
invoices. Payment of invoices is not subject to discount or offset by Client. 

3. CHANGES OR DELAYS 
If the Project requires conceptual or process development services, such services often are not fully definable in the initial planning. If, as the Project
progresses, facts develop that in Houston’s judgment dictate a change in the Services to be performed, Houston shall inform Client of such changes and 
the parties shall negotiate, in good faith, with respect to any change in scope and adjustment to the time of performance and compensation and modify the
Agreement accordingly. In the event the parties are unable to reach an agreement, either party may terminate this Agreement without liability by giving 
thirty (30) days written notice to the other party. In the event of termination, the final invoice will include all Services and expenses associated with the
Project up to the effective date of termination and will also include equitable adjustment to reimburse Houston for any termination settlement costs
incurred relating to commitments that had become firm before termination plus a 10 percent markup on those settlement costs. 

5. TERMINATION 
Either party may terminate this Agreement, in whole or in part, by giving thirty (30) days written notice to the other party if the other party fails to fulfill
its obligations under this Agreement through no fault of the terminating party. In such event, and subject to the limitations set forth in this Agreement, the
nondefaulting party may pursue its rights and remedies as contemplated by this Agreement and as allowed by law. 

6. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY 
In no event shall Houston or its subcontractors be liable for incidental, indirect or consequential damages of any kind. Houston’s maximum cumulative 
liability with respect to all claims and liabilities under this Agreement, whether or not insured, shall not exceed the greater of $50,000 or the total 
compensation received by Houston under this Agreement. The disclaimers and limitations of liability set forth in this Agreement shall apply regardless of
any other contrary provision set forth and regardless of the form of action, whether in contract, tort or otherwise. Each provision of this Agreement which 
provides for a limitation of liability, disclaimer of warranty or condition or exclusion of damages is severable and independent of any other provision and 
is to be enforced as such. Client hereby releases Houston and its subcontractors from any and all liability over and above the limitations set forth in this
paragraph. 

15. PROPRIETARY DATA 
Language removed. 

16. GOVERNING LAW 
The validity, construction and performance of this Agreement and all disputes between the parties arising out of or related to this Agreement shall be 
governed by the laws, without regard to the law as to choice or conflict of law, of the State of Minnesota. Client consents to jurisdiction as to all issues 
concerning or relating to this Agreement or the Project with the federal or state district courts designated for Clay County, Minnesota. 

17. DATA PRACTICES ACT REQUESTS 
Houston considers certain information developed during the execution of services as “not public” and “protected” from public disclosure under the various 
local, state and federal data practices laws. Client shall reimburse Houston for any and all costs and expenses, including attorneys’ fees associated with any 
requests for release of information under any such laws, in accordance with Minnesota Government Data Practices Act 

Houston Engineering, Inc. 
7550 Meridian Circle North 

Suite 120 
Maple Grove, MN 55369 

P: (763) 493-4522 | F: (763) 493-5572 

Attachment C



Standard Page 1 of 1 

2022 FEE SCHEDULE

LABOR RATES
The following is a schedule of hourly rates and charges for services offered by Houston Engineering, Inc. These rates are
subject to a modest increase on January 1st of each year (typically no more than 5%).

Category 2022
Rates

Engineering Intern
Engineer 1
Engineer 2
Engineer 3
Engineer 4
Engineer 5
Engineer 6
Engineer 7
Engineer 8
Engineer 9
Engineer 10
Engineer 11
Engineer 12
Engineer 13

$104
126
133
140
146
156
166
175
184
193
202
211
221
230

Scientist 1
Scientist 2
Scientist 3
Scientist 4
Scientist 5
Scientist 6
Scientist 7

$123
133
146
157
167
196
221

Hydrogeologist 1
Hydrogeologist 2
Hydrogeologist 3
Hydrogeologist 4
Hydrogeologist 5

$133
147
167
208
221

Senior Consultant 1
Senior Consultant 2
Senior Consultant 3
Senior Consultant 4
Senior Consultant 5

$187
233
243
252
262

Category 2022
Rates

Technician Intern
Technician 1
Technician 2
Technician 3
Technician 4
Technician 5
Technician 6
Technician 7
Technician 8
Technician 9
Technician 10
Technician 11

$91
104
111
119
126
133
140
147
155
162
170
177

GIS Intern
GIS Analyst 1
GIS Analyst 2
GIS Analyst 3
GIS Analyst 4
GIS Analyst 5
GIS Analyst 6
Project Manager 1 – Technology
Project Manager 2 – Technology
Project Manager 3 – Technology

$64
99

109
119
130
140
150
152
168
196

Software Engineer 1
Software Engineer 2
Software Engineer 3
Software Engineer 4
Software Engineer 5
Software Engineer 6

$115
129
139
149
160
170

Computer Technician $161

Category 2022
Rates

Project Assistant 1
Project Assistant 2
Project Assistant 3
Project Assistant 4
Project Assistant 5
Project Assistant 6

$74
85
91
95

101
106

Planner 1
Planner 2
Planner 3
Planner 4
Planner 5

$146
160
174
202
212

Land Surveyor 1
Land Surveyor 2
Land Surveyor 3
Land Surveyor 4
Land Surveyor 5
Land Surveyor 6

$133
152
168
180
202
221

CAD Technician 1
CAD Technician 2
CAD Technician 3
CAD Technician 4
CAD Technician 5
CAD Technician 6

$91
97

104
111
119
126

Drone Pilot
Drone Visual Observer

$141
56

Landscape Architect 1
Landscape Architect 2
Landscape Architect 3
Landscape Architect 4
Landscape Architect 5

$121
131
141
151
161

SURVEY CREWS & REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES

Category 2022
Rates

Survey Crews:
1-Person Crew (plus equipment)
2-Person Crew (plus equipment)
3-Person Crew (plus equipment)
4-Person Crew (plus equipment)

$162/hour
$197/hour
$244/hour
$273/hour

Meals Actual Cost
Hotel Actual Cost
Mileage – Vehicles:

2-Wheel Drive
4-Wheel Drive

IRS Standard Mileage
Rate
IRS Standard Mileage
Rate + $.20/Mile

GPS Equipment $25/hour/unit
Robotic Total Station $40/hour

Category 2022
Rates

ATV/Snowmobile/
Boat

$15/hour

ATV w/Tracks $30/hour
Hydrone RCV $50/hour
Small UAS (Drone) $25/hour
Large UAS (Drone) $50/hour
Deliveries/Postage/Printing Actual Cost
Surveying Materials:  Lath, Hubs,
Pipe, etc.

Actual Cost

Special Equipment and Other
Materials Required

Actual Cost

Subconsultants Actual Cost + 10%

Attachment D





























Jan 31, 22

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Money Market- Bank of Alma 147,983.66
Money Market WNB Financial 7,398.73
Peoples State Bank Money Market 235,325.84
Petty Cash 115.90
WNB Financial 42,294.19

Total Checking/Savings 433,118.32

Total Current Assets 433,118.32

TOTAL ASSETS 433,118.32

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 0.00

8:35 AM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
02/03/22 Cash Balances
Accrual Basis As of January 31, 2022

Page 1



Jan 31, 22

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Money Market- Bank of Alma 147,983.66
Money Market WNB Financial 7,398.73
Peoples State Bank Money Market 235,325.84
Petty Cash 115.90
WNB Financial 42,294.19

Total Checking/Savings 433,118.32

Accounts Receivable
11000 · Accounts Receivable 60,596.28

Total Accounts Receivable 60,596.28

Other Current Assets
12000 · Undeposited Funds 15,429.73

Total Other Current Assets 15,429.73

Total Current Assets 509,144.33

Fixed Assets
15000 · Furniture and Equipment

Computer 8,706.00
Laptops for Distrcit Techs (2) 3,149.22
Samsung Tablets 1,548.69
15000 · Furniture and Equipment - Other 109,828.00

Total 15000 · Furniture and Equipment 123,231.91

17000 · Accumulated Depreciation -79,335.42

Total Fixed Assets 43,896.49

Other Assets
Prepaid Items

Prepaid Rent 920.43

Total Prepaid Items 920.43

Total Other Assets 920.43

TOTAL ASSETS 553,961.25

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

20000 · Accounts Payable -95.56

Total Accounts Payable -95.56

Other Current Liabilities
Allowance for Unemployment Reim 1,581.86
Deferred Revenue

AIS 76,315.06
FY18 Capacity 18,175.00
FY19 Capacity 14,165.39
FY19 Well Seal Grant 14,576.30
FY20 Buffer Initiative 14,118.56
FY20 Capacity 9,555.51
FY20 CWMA 7,813.92
FY20 State Cost share 5,517.29
FY21 Buffer Initiative 16,903.00
FY21 Capacity 105,888.06
FY21 Conservation Delivery 6,020.65
FY21 LWM 12,480.99
FY21 State Cost Share 15,401.00
FY21 WCA 10,112.76
FY22 Buffer Initiative 17,000.00
FY22 Capacity 119,699.00
FY22 Conservation Delivery 19,619.00

4:52 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
02/08/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of January 31, 2022

Page 1



Jan 31, 22

FY22 State Cost Share 15,401.00

Total Deferred Revenue 498,762.49

Deposit on Tree Sales 5,592.67
24000 · Payroll Liabilities 1,192.99
25500 · Sales Tax Payable 138.40

Total Other Current Liabilities 507,268.41

Total Current Liabilities 507,172.85

Total Liabilities 507,172.85

Equity
Fund Balance- Restatement 47,943.10
Fund Balance Designated 31,903.30
Investment in Capital Assets 43,896.49
30000 · Opening Balance Equity 649.89
32000 · Owners Equity 48,236.65
Net Income -125,841.03

Total Equity 46,788.40

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 553,961.25

4:52 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
02/08/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of January 31, 2022

Page 2



Jan 22

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Charges for Services
Plat Book Sales 70.00
Tree Sales -0.01
Wetlands 200.00

Total Charges for Services 269.99

Intergovernmental Revenues
County

County Regular Allocation 4,855.60

Total County 4,855.60

Federal
319 Feedlot Fix 15,000.00

Total Federal 15,000.00

Partners Grants
FY21 NACD TA Grant 32,000.00

Total Partners Grants 32,000.00

State
FY19 Regnl Drinking Water Prote 6,532.57
FY20 Gorman Creek Restoration 18,606.38
MAWQCP 39,285.54
Volunteer Nitrate Monitoring Ne 12.84

Total State 64,437.33

Total Intergovernmental Revenues 116,292.93

Total Income 116,562.92

Gross Profit 116,562.92

Expense
District Operations

Other Services and Charges
Building Rent 920.43
Fees and Dues 8,242.43
Insurance Expenses 5,005.00
Internet Expense 109.64
Postage 90.86
Professional Expenses

Audit Fees 500.00

Total Professional Expenses 500.00

Vehicle Expenses
Chevrolet Silverado Vehicle Exp 83.99
Hyundia Tucson Vehicle Expense 58.16

Total Vehicle Expenses 142.15

Total Other Services and Charges 15,010.51

Personnel Services
Employee Salary Permanent 14,636.19
Employer HSA contributions 2,625.00
Employer Life and Health

66000 · Payroll Expenses 8,116.57
Employer Life and Health - Other 22.00

Total Employer Life and Health 8,138.57

Employer Share FICA 1,090.96
Employer Share Medicare 255.14
Employer Share PERA 1,318.06

Worker's Comp Insurance 3,248.00

4:55 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
02/08/22 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis January 2022

Page 1



Jan 22

Total Personnel Services 31,311.92

Supplies
Office Supplies 461.16

Total Supplies 461.16

Total District Operations 46,783.59

Project Expenditures
Federal

West Indian Creek 319 29.84

Total Federal 29.84

Partners Grants
FY21 NACD TA Grant 30,882.61
NFWF-Planning for WQ & Habitat 2,237.50
Zumbro Outreach-Flood Plain-TNC 3,200.00

Total Partners Grants 36,320.11

State
FY19 Capacity 660.00
FY19 Regnl Drinking Water Prote 900.00
FY20 Gorman Creek Restoration 14,277.40
FY21 Regnl DW for Private Wells 58.00
Lwr Mississippi Feedlt Mgt RCPP 109,973.16
MAWQCP Administration 36,010.03
North Fork Zumbro-Mazeppa 52,349.02

Total State 214,227.61

Total Project Expenditures 250,577.56

Total Expense 297,361.15

Net Ordinary Income -180,798.23

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

Interest Income
Interest Earnings MM's 148.69

Total Interest Income 148.69

Total Other Income 148.69

Net Other Income 148.69

Net Income -180,649.54

4:55 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
02/08/22 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis January 2022

Page 2



Type Date Num Name Memo Account Split Paid Amount

Feb 23 - 24, 22
Liability Check 02/23/2022 11551 Auditor/Treasurer of Wabasha County WNB Financial -SPLIT- -559.85
Liability Check 02/24/2022 EFT MN PEIP Group Number 03732     March ... WNB Financial -SPLIT- -5,586.42
Liability Check 02/24/2022 EFT VSP Vision Care March 2022 Premiium WNB Financial 24000 · Payroll Liabilities -64.04
Bill Pmt -Check 02/24/2022 11552 ERIC KLEIN 19-319FL-2  629 Waste Treatme... WNB Financial 20000 · Accounts Payable -12,192.84
Bill Pmt -Check 02/24/2022 11553 HBC Internet Services 2-02 - 3-01-2022 WNB Financial 20000 · Accounts Payable -79.66
Bill Pmt -Check 02/24/2022 11554 Jennifer Wahls-C 1-16-22 - 2-22-2022 NFWF and  ... WNB Financial 20000 · Accounts Payable -3,462.50
Bill Pmt -Check 02/24/2022 11555 McNallan Real Estate Co. LLC 18-Capacity-7   410 Grade Stabil... WNB Financial 20000 · Accounts Payable -7,367.07
Bill Pmt -Check 02/24/2022 11556 Mittel Schule, Inc. March 2022 Rent WNB Financial 20000 · Accounts Payable -920.43
Bill Pmt -Check 02/24/2022 11557 Olmsted County Public Works Mark Root Jan 2022 Salary & M... WNB Financial 20000 · Accounts Payable -8,614.92
Bill Pmt -Check 02/24/2022 11558 Paul Busch Auto Center, Inc. WNB Financial 20000 · Accounts Payable -124.62
Bill Pmt -Check 02/24/2022 11559 Terri Peters (Expenses) Mileage to JPB Rochester and P... WNB Financial 20000 · Accounts Payable -63.18
Bill Pmt -Check 02/24/2022 11560 Wabasha County Herald Local Delivery Wabasha County ... WNB Financial 20000 · Accounts Payable -52.00
Bill Pmt -Check 02/24/2022 11561 Wabasha County Highway Department Jan Gas Hyundai & Silverado WNB Financial 20000 · Accounts Payable -50.12
Bill Pmt -Check 02/24/2022 11562 WSB WNB Financial 20000 · Accounts Payable -5,769.50
Bill Pmt -Check 02/24/2022 11563 Lars Polson 19-319FL-4  Federal 319 Small ... WNB Financial 20000 · Accounts Payable -49,753.89

Feb 23 - 24, 22 -94,661.04

11:31 AM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
02/23/22 Monthly Bills Listing
Cash Basis February 23 - 24, 2022

Page 1



NRCS Field Office Report 
2/24/22 

John Benjamin 
 

Current office standing 

• Bill and I are on a rotation for covering the office on an every other day basis.  
• I have been offered and have excepted the permanent non- supervisory District Conservationist 

position. 
• All non-duty stationed employees have decided not to resume working from the office on occasion 

until COVID restrictions are eased.  This is Brian DeVetter, Dean Thomas, etc. 
• We are not to meet producers in the hall.  We can do business over the phone, by email, or we must 

go to their place of business. 
• FPAC policy is, masks required for all employees and visitors. Vaccination mandate temporarily 

halted. 
• Office staffing has been increased to 50% capacity and maximum telework is encouraged. 

CSP (Conservation Stewardship Program) 

• 4 Active contracts 
• FY22 classic Application Deadline Feb. 4th,  15 applications submitted 
• FY22 MRBI-West Indian Creek application deadline Feb.4th ,  2 applications submitted 
• FY23 renewal application deadline March 25th, 2 applications submitted 

EQIP (Environmental Quality Incentive Program)  

• 11 Active EQIP contracts 
• 42 EQIP applications for FY22 signup period (sign up deadline was Nov. 19th ) 
• There is no prioritization tool for this sign up. 
• Application assessment & ranking deadline of March 4th 
• 11 applications for MRBI-West Indian Creek fund pool 4 moving forward t o ranking 

RCPP-EQIP (Regional Conservation Partnership Program- EQIP) 

• 5 RCPP-EQIP active contracts 1 about to be modified and completed 
• No applications submitted 

RCPP (Regional Conservation Partnership Program) 
Land Management fund through MAWQCP sign up 

• Application deadline was Dec. 17, 2021 
• Assessment & ranking deadline of March 4th 
• 2 applications submitted 

CRP (Conservation Reserve Program)  

113 Expiring contract reviews for FY23 
36 reviews completed so far. 
General sign up is on, final sign up date is March 11th 
 



Monthly Report – February 2022 
Matt Kempinger 
 

 
Training 
 

• Ecological JAA process 

• RUSLE 2  

• Filter Strip 

• WCA administration 

 
Projects  
 

• Invoice processing for 1 grade stabilization structure 

• Invoice processing for 1 feedlot fix 

• Contract processing for 2 feedlot fixes 

• Preliminary designs for 3 grade stabilization structure sites 

• Preliminary design for 3 waterway Sites 

• Site investigation for 1 grade stabilization structure site 

• Construction monitoring for 1 feedlot fixes 

• Contract processing for 1 well sealing project 

• Followed up with various landowners that have ongoing projects 

• Completed project entry and pollution reduction reporting for 2 projects 

• Begin ranking of projects through Zumbro 1W1P funding 

• Stream restoration drafting, modeling, and permitting 

• Completed cultural resources review for 1 current EQIP application 

 
Others 
 

• Processing of 2 WCA joint applications 

• Review of 2 1026 requests for WCA  

• Investigation of 2 potential WCA violations 

• Assist NRCS with EQIP application tracking tool 

• Assisted with farming for soil health event in Plainview 

• Informed 1 landowner about MAWQCP program 

• Answered general resource questions from public and assisted where possible 

• Aided and advised citizens regarding WCA concerns  

• Provided technical assistance for wetland considerations 

• Buffer compliance monitoring 

• WCA year-end reporting 

• Assist Terri with targeted goals document 
 



Sue 

Tax1099 – Submitted on 1/27/22, Printed 1099’s for 2021,  
January Board meeting notes, Minutes  
Went through all 2021 Accounts Payable folders, double check all invoices are there 
Also 2021 bank statements/reconciliations and payroll files 
Moved 2021 files, Set up 2022 new files/folders/labels 
West Indian Mailing – Copies of insert/stuffed envelopes/labeled/stamped and mailed 
State Auditor Report – started it and Smith Schafer completed for me to upload. 
Tree orders and keeping tree tracker up to date 
District Operations Expenses report for figuring 2022 Billing Rates 
Board Agenda and Packet for Feb. 24 meeting 
Check run for monthly bills and landowners contract payments 
Normal monthly, payroll, bank reconciliations, accounts payable, accounts receivable 





















































Contract Amendment Form 

Orpniution: Contract Number: Amendment Number: Amendment Typo 

Date D 
1 

Amount 0 

Wabasha SWCD 18-Capacity-7 Board Meeting Date: Land Occupier D 
Practice 0 

2/24/2022 
Other D 

Amendment requests that are received outside the executed State grant agreement date, outside the contract practice install date, or grant 

program policies BWSR staff must be consulted and a grant agreement amendment may be required. 

State Grant Agreement Expiration Date: 12/31/2022 Original Contract Install Date: 11/30/21 

Amended Contract Install Date (If applicable): 

Original Total Amount Authorized: $4,101.39 Amended Total Amount Authorized: __ .....;.$_7,:.;;3..;;6.;..7..;;.0_7 __ _ 

The Parties whose names are signed below hereby agree that the above-referenced Conservation Practice Assistance Contract is amended as 

follows: 

Due to increased project costs and errors in original EQIP payment estimate, this amendment is increasing state cost share from 
$4,109.39 to $7,367.07. This will result in a total cost share of 75% for all work done prior to the install date of 11/30/2021. The 
original contract was agreement had two primary practices listed for cost share: 410 and 412. The 412 was not completed by th 
install date and is no longer part of this contract. The cost share is only applying to the 410 related work that was completed by the 
install date. There was a small fix required on the 410 portion that was completed after 11/30/2021 that will be the landowners 
responsibility along with the 412 set to be constructed spring of 2022. [NEW FUNDING BREAKDOWN: 2018 CAPACITY= 
$5,013.76, 2019 CAPACITY= $1,845.90, 2020 STATE COSTSHARE = $315.94, 2021 STATE COSTSHARE = $191.47] 

The original contract, as numbered, shall remain in full force and effect, except for those changes made necessary by the amendment. 

This Amendment is to take affect on the date of the last signature hereto. 

Date Land Occupier 

pl./ Is/;;_ o "J-~ ~N~ 
. 

Date Landowner, If different from applicant 

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate 

I have viewed the site where the above listed are to be installed and find that they are needed, and that the amended estimated 

quantities, costs or completion date described above are oractical and reasonable. 
echnical As,istonce Provider 

Date 

Organizational Approval 

*Attach this form to the Conservation Practice Assistance Contract 

NRCS-CPA-1245 (Practice Approval and Payment Worksheet) can be 
utilized as the certification of practice completion. An attached completed 
and signed NRCS-CPA-1245 and the as-built can be used as the Technical 
certification on the "Voucher and Certification" 





















 

Understanding Soil Health 
Thur, Mar 10 

TWO times—TWO locations 

15 min - Welcome from 

SWCD's and sharing about 

local programs 

1 hr 15 min - Dr. Anna 

Cates Presentation, Q&A 

1 hr 15 min - Dean 

Sponheim Presentation, 

Q&A 

15 min - Final Q&A 

Event Timeline 
Dr. Anna Cates is Minnesota’s first state soil health specialist in the 

Minnesota Office for Soil Health, which is dedicated to improving soil health in 
the state by working with farmers and conservation professionals. Her 
research focuses on soil organic matter cycling and soil function in a variety of 
cropping systems. 

To help the MN Office for Soil Health with research on field workability, 
farmers please fill out a survey here: z.umn.edu/fieldworksurvey 

Dean Sponheim is a fourth generation farmer from Mitchell County, Iowa.   

He is known as the “Accidental Conservationist”. He began strip tilling in 1999 
and began no-tilling his acres of corn and soy beans in 2019. Dean started 
aerial applying cover crops in the fall of 2012 and in 2014 started a cover crop 
seed business, Sponheim Sales and Services. He has founded both a strip till 
and cover crop seed business.  His real passion is helping producers work 
through the psychological challenges when implementing “Change”.    

Dodge Center, MN  

9am-12pm 

35 E Main St, Dodge Center, MN 55927 

St Charles, MN 

2pm-5pm 

830 Whitewater Ave, St Charles, MN 55972 

For questions and more info, contact Angela White 507-328-7139 



Wabasha SWCD Annual Wok Plan 

Targeted, Measurable Objectives  
January 1, 2021 to  
December 31, 2021 

 

Objective Action Item (from Comp 
Local Water Plan 2015-
2025) 

Lead 
Staff & 
Team 

Key Indicators 
Annually 

Progress Indicator 

 Working 
on 
It/Ongoing 

Done  Stalled 
Now 

 

Goal: Limit and reduce soil erosion and control sediment associated with land use 
practices. 
 

Provide 
technical and 
financial 
assistance to 
Wabasha 
County 
landowners 
who are 
interested in 
reducing 
erosion and 
sediment by 
implementing 
management 
practices 
thereby 
contributing to 
the effort to 
improve water 
quality    

Work with Wabasha Co. 
landowners, residents and 
youth to provide 
information, education, and 
options to reduce soil 
erosion and improve water 
quality. 

 
Terri 
 
 
All Staff 

1 news article, 
80 landowner 
contacts, 1 
educational day 
for community, 
1 Conservation 
Day for youth, 
school visits, 
manage SWCD 
Facebook page  

 

Forestry Day 2021 cancelled re: 
COVID 
5th Grade Conservation Day: 
Organize multiple agencies, 6 
stations (300 kids). 2021 
Canceled re: COVID 

Schedule for County Fair 
outreach: Did outreach at 
Wabasha County Fair 
 
Terri did presentation at water 
forum in Lake City July 2021 
Mailers for targeted programs. 
Completed for CREP areas, soil 
health targeted area 
(Whitewater), Safe Drinking 
Water, West Indian Creek 
targeting  
Attend Family Night on the 
Farm: Not done in 2021 
 
Newsletter, newspaper article 
on projects/programs: 
Attempted to work with 
Wabasha editor on a 
watershed planning story. He 
was not around long. He did a 
couple of stories highlighting 
district. Outstanding 
Conservationist writeup. Henry 
completed and submitted 
article on Japanese Knotweed. 
Have discussed having ongoing 
submissions. Working to that. 

Commented [1]: One large chunk of my workload was 
not listed on hear at all, Gorman Creek. I don't know If 
it would be appropriate to add or not but thought I 
should at least mention that 

Commented [2R1]: It was included (2nd page there's 
a blurb about streambank projects) I added a bit more 
to it. 

Commented [3]: This was not done. Every potential 
CREP site I've looked in to does not qualify due to the 
hydric soils requirement. 

Commented [4]: Knotweed Article was completed. 



Regular Facebook outreach – 
posted multiple times to share 
events, district programs, and 
times we were highlighted by 
partners. 
Ongoing nitrate testing offered 
out of office – MDA took 
broken spectrometer to repair. 
Offered Safe Drinking Water 
programs (free testing, 
potential cost share for 
treatment) 

 Seek funding and landowner 
interest to install structural 
BMP’s  

 
Tech II 
Terri 
 
 

5 seeded acres 
of waterways 
5 structures 
1 terrace 
3 WASCOB 
systems 
 
1,000 to 1,500 
acres (drainage 
area) 

7077 Linear Feet of waterways 
completed 
3 Grade stabilization structures 
completed 
 
 
383 acres treated and 15 times 
more in planning phase. 

 
 

Goal: Limit and reduce soil erosion and control sediment associated with land use 
practices. 
 Seek funding to create cost 

share program and work 
with landowners to install 
contours/strip cropping 

 
Tech II 
 
Terri 

250 acres Assisted with the install of 
contour strips on 
approximately 60 acres. 
Technical assistance is offered. 
Included as a priority in 
planning. Increasingly difficult 
to gain participation with size 
of equipment becoming 
prohibitive. 

 Continue to provide staff 
time to promote, install 
and maintain long-
term/permanent 
conservation programs 
such as RIM or programs 
offered by other entities 
(i.e. MN Land Trust, DNR, 
Nature Conservancy) 

Henry 
 
 

Assist NRCS to 
complete plans 
and contracts for 
50 or more 
CRP’s.  
 
Staff offer RIM, 
CRP CREP 
 

 Completed annual site 
inspections. Continued 
discussion promoting 
CREP/RIM/CRP. Assisted in 
inspections for CRP & CSP 
evaluations. 

 Identify and priority and 
sensitive area solutions and 
justify funding for some 
stream bank projects.  

All Staff 1 project per 
year 

Administering North Fork 
Zumbro-Mazeppa natural 
channel restoration.  
Gorman Creek restoration with 
DNR (design completed, 
planning phase) 
 

Commented [5]: 410 = 142 total 
412 = 241 
 
There is probably 5x that amount currently in the 
planning phase, if Bigelow is included then it about 15x 

Commented [6]: I personally worked on about 
60Acres in 2021, That included Judge, Marking, and 
Schumann 



Dennis Post – EQIP, TU 
restoration. 
Whitewater @ Elgin - Potential 
West Indian-Larry Mischke 
potential 
Gilbert Creek - Potential 
TU – Cold Spring Brook  

 Plan erosion control 
practices in target 
watersheds 

Tech II 
Terri 
All Staff 

21 HUC 12 
watersheds and 3 
HUC 8  
1W1P for 
Zumbro and 
Whitewater 
watersheds 
coming 

Completed Plan and submitted 
to EPA (approved). Completed 
work plan and budget. 
Awaiting approval at end of 
2021. Approved 2022 
 
Submitted CWF application to 
leverage West Indian Creek 
Project. Ranked, but did not 
score high enough for funding. 
 
Partnership with Whitewater 
JPB – Soil Health Grant for 
Whitewater watershed. 
 
Completed MRBI (Mississippi 
River Basin Initiative) request 
for West Indian Creek. Request 
approved, special EQIP funding 
through NRCS. 
 
Began WinLac watershed based 
planning process 
 
Greater Zumbro watershed 
plan completed and approved 
by the Clean Water Council. 
Watershed based funding in 
2022. 
 

Provide 
assistance for 
landowners to 
become 
compliant with 
Buffer Initiative 
and Excessive 
Soil Loss Law  

County has accepted 
enforcement stage of 
initiative. SWCD will 
provide information to 
County for enforcement 
use as requested. Provide 
Wabasha Co. 
Environmental Services 
Department with proper 
technical support for buffer 
related issues.  

 
Matt 
Henry 
(assist) 

99% of buffers 
compliant  
 

Utilization of 
Buffer 
Implementation 
Funds  

Continuous work with 
landowners and County on 
implementation. 
Spot checks ongoing. 
 
Cooperation with County P&Z 
as needed.  
 
Follow monitoring status for all 
Wabasha County buffer parcels 

 Use GIS land to identify 
location needs of buffers  

Matt 
Henry 
(assist) 

Identification of 
location needs 
Maintain a 3 year 
or less 
monitoring cycle 

Completed for buffer initiative 
and database is ongoing 

Commented [7]: I changed this wording 

Commented [8]: added this 



on all database 
items 

 Coordinate with NRCS and 
FSA for CRP enrollments. 
Secure funding for buffer 
programs. 

Terri 
Henry 
Matt 
(assist) 

Partner for 
enrollment. Field 
checks, maps, 
plans and 
contracts. Review 
with landowners. 

All staff assist NRCS and FSA as 
requested for field 
verifications/recommendations 
 
Henry works with CREP/RIM 
program ongoing. 

 
 

Goal: Limit and reduce soil erosion and control sediment associated with land use 
practices. 
 

 Target landowners of 
marginal lands (not in CRP 
or other long-term 
conservation programs). 

Henry 
 
All Staff 

Educational 
mailings 
Progress toward 
goals of NRCS 
Cooperative 
Agreement 

CREP mailings sent. 
Use of newspaper and social 
media used. 

 Promote harvestable 
buffers to landowners who 
can utilize those perennial 
crops. Monitor vegetative 
buffers. 

  
 
All Staff 
 
 

50 acres 
per year 

Ongoing 

Promote and 
implement Ag 
Certainty to 
landowners so 
they qualify for 
long-term 
conservation 
programs with 
cost share. 
 

Continue to work with 
Wabasha County 
landowners through the 
MDA certification process 
as well as assist with 
certification in the 
southeast area. Assist 
Landowners through land 
use assessment and assign 
point value towards 
certification. 

Matt 
 
Terri 
 
 

#Certified 
producers 
 
  

48  (update) producers 
certified to date 

Total Certified Acres 
approximately 22,000 
 

*Certification process almost 
always includes projects 
completed with NRCS 
partnership funds, State funds, 
and/or MDA funds. 
 
Staff continue to actively 
promote the program to 
landowners. 

13 applications in process 

Commented [9]: How many? 

Commented [10R9]: for mailings, and if you did an 
article, how many 

Commented [11R9]: This was old text that I did not 
add. Wondering if the NFWF work / discussing CRP etc 
with landowners counts here. No articles specifically for 
this purpose were done. West Indian Creek mailings 
may count? 

Commented [12]: Terri, Where did you get this 
number? According to my tracker which was recently 
balanced with Brittany's we only have 48 certified 
producers in the county. There are another 13 who 
have applied but not yet been certified. That gets us to 
61 combined but I know many of those were added in 
the last year. 

Commented [13R12]: this is previous number...old 
info 

Commented [14R12]: but, I would have had report 
from somewhere. I would request that information from 
person working on program...MarK Root? 

Commented [15R12]: Can you check with Mark on 
this. I think maybe he gave me this info. 

Commented [16R12]: Mark has redirected me to 
Brittany when I have asked him in the past so her 
numbers should be right on. 

Commented [17]: 13 



 Cost share programs to 
implement practices. Soil 
Erosion, Nutrient 
Management, Water 
Quality practices are 
implemented that address 
several areas of water plan. 

All Staff  2 or more State Cost Share 
Program- projects that follow 
NRCS standards and meet cost 
share guidelines.  
8 or more projects to address 
soil erosion concerns with 
fund availability. Must follow 
NRCS standards and meet 
State cost share guidelines. 
**Progress noted above. 
Capacity Funding   
*** Number of projects will 
be determined by funding 
available, cost, and if 
combined with other funding 
sources. 

Increase, retain, 
and maintain 
perennial 
vegetation and 
improve soil 
health 
throughout 
Wabasha Co. 

Develop current packet of 
educational materials 
including environmental 
and economic benefits of 
soil health; promote best 
management practices that 
improve soil health such as 
cover crops, conservation 
tillage, and crop rotation, 
including hay in rotation, 
and field and road borders 

All Staff 1 mailing 
 
Share in multiple 
Media formats 
 
1 newspaper 
article  
 
1 Field Days 
 

Cover crop and no-till strategies 
included in planning processes. 
 
Cover crop programs have gained 
participation since 2016. 
Requirements are now more 
limiting. Current discussion is on 
continuation after the intial trial. 
 
Regional cover crop program 
participation.  

 Use funding from Capacity 
or NRCS and find new grant 
sources to implement 
practices to create a 
District Soil Health program 

Terri 
 
Other 
staff as 
applicab
le 

80 acres or more 
of cover crops 
and no-till 
250 acres Crop 
rotation 
7 acres 
Field/road 
borders   

Policy updated for cover crop 
payments. Discussions on 
incorporating no-till into 
program in progress. 
 
Cover crop programs have 
gained participation since 
2016. Requirements are now 
more limiting. 
 
Participation in regional cover 
crop program.  
 
30 new acres contracted for 
cover crops. 60 acres waiting 
for funding. 7 acres of field 
buffer strip planned. 385 total 
acres currently enrolled. 
 
 

Commented [18]: I need to reword 

Commented [19R18]: Are you wanting us to add 
anything more specific? 

Commented [20R18]: no 

Commented [21]: Henry Input 

Commented [22R21]: I added a bit to what you had. 

Commented [23R21]: Give me a total number of acres 
that are currently under contract 

Commented [24R21]: Done. This excludes contracts 
that were completed this year (2021 being the final 
year). Let me know if you want that number in here as 
well, please. 

Commented [25R21]: I would like the total number, so 
any that were final year would have been planted in 
2021 and this is a report of work done in 2021. 



 

Goal: Improve water quality through best management practices and provide 
landowners with education and resources available to implement practices. 
 

Local Water 
Management  

Encompasses any actions or 
expenses implemented to 
meet Water Plan objectives 
including:  
 
-Attending WQ work 
meetings 
-Writing Water Plan 
-Monitoring and reporting 
on Water Plan 
-Implementing actions of 
the Water Plan 
-Attending educational and 
planning meetings related 
to the six priorities of the 
Water Plan 

 
Terri 
 
All 
Staff 

 
Progress reports 
with specific 
indicators and 
outcomes noted 

Will participate in regional 
nutrient management grant to 
address nutrient management 
in Drinking Water Supply 
Management areas. 
 
Participation in Wellhead 
Protection Plans (Wabasha & 
Lake City) 
 
Participation in Greater 
Zumbro and WinLac watershed 
based planning processes. 

Educate and 
promote sound 
comprehensive 
nutrient 
management 
practices to 
county 
landowner. 
Provide 
technical 
assistance 
where possible. 

Utilize revised MDA 
Nitrogen Fertilizer 
Management plan guidance 
on BMP evaluation.  

All staff 
Contra
cted 
Outrea
ch 

Formation of 
local advisory 
committee 
 
2 educational 
events with 
partners 
 
1 research site  
 
Plan soil health 
event with 
partners.  
 

Building on previous 
outreach/interviews to further 
develop farmer peer advisory 
group. Focus on West Indian 
Creek outreach and bringing 
community together. 
 
Contracted outreach targeting 
Lower Zumbro floodplain areas 
 
Contracted outreach working 
to train staff for targeted 
outreach in West Indian and 
CWMA program 
  
Partnering with SE 
(administered by Olmsted) on 
Safe Drinking Water program 
(free testing and cost share for 
treatment systems) 250 
mailings sent. 1 contract for 
water treatment system. 
 
Several projects being 
evaluated by Joint Powers 
Board engineer and District 
Tech for potential as projects.  
 
 



 Explore options and 
potential incentives for 
livestock operations with 
less than 300 animal units to 
take proper manure and 
alfalfa credits. Gain 
information on existing 
commercial fertilizer use to 
provide on farm nutrient 
budget. 

Terri 
Matt 
JPB 
assist 

2 small feedlot 
fixes 

Feedlot project completed 
2 small feedlot fixes completed 
including a waste treatment 
buffer, clean water diversions, 
and heavy use protection 
Continue with planning and 
implementation of 5 diverse 
feedlot projects is ongoing.  

 Continue manure spreader 
calibrations, manure 
sampling and nutrient 
management education. 

Staff as 
needed 
Partner
s 

Information 
shared on 
financial 
incentives and 
grid sampling 

Nutrient management planning 
assistance through Fillmore & 
Goodhue (Kelsi). 
 
MDA and U of M working with 
landowners in the County 

 

Goal: Improve water quality through best management practices and provide 
landowners with education and resources available to implement practices. 
 

 Promote and market cost-
share programs that assist in 
nutrient management plan 
writing and practice 
installation.  

  
Staff as 
needed 
Partner
s 
NRCS 

 
5 landowners 

 
Nutrient management planning 
assistance through Fillmore. 
 
MDA and U of M working with 
landowners in the County 

 Identify large manure 
storage projects biannually. 

Terri 
 

# Built  1 Livestock Waste 
Management project in 
completed in 2021 with State 
funds 

1 completed on own with 
funding assistance from AgBMP 
loan. (plan was funded by 2017 
RCPP) 

 

NRCS – 3 applications in  

Provide 
information and 
education on 
the regulations 
and benefits of 
fertilizers and 
other chemical 
applications.  

  
Staff 
Work 
with 
partner
s 

 
2 meetings with      
partners 
 

Discussions happening as result 
of some recent high nitrate test 
results and contacts from 
concerned landowners. 
Ongoing.  
 
 
 
 

Commented [26]: 2is the correct # of completed 

Commented [27]: Matt add in brief details for feedlot 
projects. Include those interested, in process, or 
passed to NRCS 

Commented [28R27]: 5 are still in progress, Kate and 
SWCD are handling 4 and  NRCS is handling 1 I 
believe. 

Commented [29]: added details 

Commented [30]: The only one I worked directly on is 
Ted Mehrkens 



 
 

Goal: Continue to assess water sources in Wabasha County for impairments and take 
actions to improve the groundwater and surface water resources and increase septic 
system compliance. 
 

Wellhead 
protection of 
public water 
supplies. 

Promote RIM and 
Continuous CRP in Drinking 
Water Supply Management 
Areas (DWSMAs) 
characterized as highly or 
very high vulnerability  

Henry 
Terri 
Partner
s 

#Letters sent 
 
#Site visits 

Multiple conversations with 
landowners re: CREP and CRP 
in general. Work toward 
planning targeted DWSMA 
mailing. 
 

 Promote nitrogen 
management BMP’s in 
conjunction with public 
water supplies in vulnerable 
DWSMA’s 

 
Henry 
Terri 
Partner
s 

#Landowner 
contact 
1 Field Days 
1 Demonstration 
Project 

Work with Cities in Wabasha 
County on their Wellhead 
Protection Plans. 
 
Participation in regional grant 
for cover crops/nutrient 
management grants to 
landowners with partners. 
Priority and higher rates for 
acres in DWSMAs. 
 

 Provide support to cities in 
Wabasha Co. to carry out 
their Wellhead Projection 
Plans 

Tech # Cities TA 
Assist other cities 
ongoing as 
needed or 
requested. 

Targeted:  Elgin. Met with City 
of Elgin and DNR to discuss 
easement/restoration 
potential. 

 

Goal: Continue to assess water sources in Wabasha County for impairments and take 
actions to improve the groundwater and surface water resources and increase septic 
system compliance. 
Assist private 
well owners in 
protecting 
and/or 
improving their 
drinking water 
supplies 

Identify and GPS abandoned 
wells. 

Matt 
Terri 
 
Other 
Intern 

$$ Funding for 
summer intern 
 

# Brochures and 
letters sent 
 

GPS map of wells 
 

Would be in 
cooperation with 
the County Public 
Health to have 
inventory. 

Wabasha SWCD has well 
sealing cost share available and 
have assisted with sealing 2 in 
2021. Technical assistance for 2 
other inquiries. 
 
Safe Drinking Water program 
(Olmsted) – offers testing and 
treatment cost share 
Safe Drinking Water Grant 
funds utilized. Letters and fact 
sheets mailed to 250 well 
owners. 1 cost-share contract 
for home water treatment 
system. 

 Develop a program to seal 
abandoned wells. 

Tech $$ Funding 
5 wells/yr. 

SWCD program developed. 
 

Commented [31]: 2 in 2021, we currently have 1 more 
active contract for well sealing. there were 2 other 
inquiries in 2021 that did not lead to contracts 



Water quality 
of private wells 

Administer the citizen 
volunteer nitrate monitors.  
Once information is 
compiled, develop 
educational events. 

Terri 
 
Tech II 

1 or more nitrate 
clinic 
$$ Funding 

Ongoing data base. 
Points added to map layer. 
Actively pursuing filling nodes. 
 
Nitrate testing offered ongoing 
at the SWCD office. 
 
 

Identify and 
address 
imminent 
threats to 
public health 
from septic 
systems 

Continue to offer low 
interest loan funding 
through MDA’s AgBMP Loan 
Program and continue to 
seek alternative cost share 
funding 

Terri # of landowners 
assisted in 
understanding 
programs, 
provided 
information. 
 # loan review of 
applications for 
water quality 
benefit. 

AgBMP funds used to assist 5 
landowners ($402,200 
approved) with projects that 
benefitted water quality. None 
were septic system projects. 

Administer the  
Wetland 
Conservation 
Act for 
Wabasha 
County 
 

Addressing violations 
(regulatory); taking 
applications for the work 
people want to do that 
impact wetlands; technical 
comments about proposed 
strategies; surveying; 
putting together a panel for 
review; -working to get 
landowners compliant  

Terri 
 
Tech I 
 
Tech II 

# of violations 
addressed 
 
#wetland 
banking requests 
 
#partner 
agencies worked 
with to address 

3 Wetland applications 
received and processed.  

Ongoing requests for 
assistance. 
 
worked with DNR, BWSR, 
USACE and Wabasha County 

 
 

Goal: Increase and improve quality acreage with the use of better BMP’s through 
forestry and promote rotational grazing. 
 

Promotion and 
implementation 
of rotational 
grazing 

Educate producers on the 
economic and 
environmental benefits of 
rotational grazing 

Tech 1 Field Days 
 
1 Tour 

Public events limited with 
pandemic in 2021 

 Establish rotational grazing, 
with well managed 
rotational grazing practices, 
in marginal land or riparian 
areas.  

Tech 1 Event  
 
$$ Funding 
 
3 landowners/yr. 

Contracted outreach in Lower 
Zumbro floodplain. Part of 
focus on working lands and 
interest in market 
development. Report 
completed in 2021. Pursue 
follow-up opportunities in 2022 
NRCS funded rotational 
grazing. SWCD piggyback 
funding for 1 project. 
 

Commented [32]: Jim Bartholome 

Commented [33]: 3 Violations in 2021 

Commented [34R33]: Can add in numbers for review 
of MPARS and 1026s 

Commented [35R33]: Here's a better breakdown. 
 
Violations Addressed: 3 
Wetland Banking Requests: 0 
Partner Agencies: At least 5 
Total WCA Applications Processed: 7 
WCA related Landowner Assistance Instances: 43 
^Includes MPARS and 1026 that require more 
significant investigation. 
1026: 4 
MPARS: 32 

Commented [36]: 0 in 2021 

Commented [37]: 3 

Commented [38]: Added 



Included in West Indian Creek 
implementation. Targeted 
outreach ongoing. 
 

 Seek financial assistance 
program to restore and 
establish forest land; focus 
on programs with a life span 
such as CRP or RIM or land 
purchase by agencies 

Terri 
Henry 
Partner
s 

$$ Funding 
 
10 acres/yr. 

Ongoing partner outreach in 
progress (MLT, TNC) 
 
FY2022 CWMA Application for 
continued management of 
weeds and invasive species. 
Use of prior CWMA funds for 
cost share. 
 

Promote 
retention and 
best 
management of 
forestland. 

Continue to develop 
forestry- based programs; 
collect, organize and 
evaluate data relating to 
forestry and share data. 
Improve technical assistance 
on forest management and 
increase funding for private 
forest management 

 
Terri 
Henry 
Parnter
s 

#Multi-agency 
cooperation 
 
Data set 
 
10 Landowner 
contracts/yr. 
 
1 Forestry event 
 
$$Funding to 
landowners 

Worked with DNR, BWSR, 
other to develop team to 
complete RAQ and promote 
forestry as part of West Indian 
Creek prioritization and 
implementation 
 
Continue to promote forestry 
through watershed-based 
funding efforts. 
 
Continued work with 
partner/outreach efforts. 
CWMA funds utilized for 
providing cost-share on 
managing invasive species. 

 Seek financial assistance to 
restore and establish forest 
land; Seek programs with a 
life span such as CRP or RIM 
or land purchased by 
agencies 

Terri 
 
Henry 

 
$$ Funding 
 
10 acres/yr. 

 
 Worked with partners on 
program/funding development 
in 2021. (Lindberg Ekola, BWSR, 
Gary Michael, DNR) Ongoing. 
 
Working towards development 
of Local Forestry Team 

 Explore program options to 
establish riparian buffers in 
formerly grazed or cropped 
areas. Seek programs with a 
life span such as CRP or RIM 

 
Tech 

# Agency 
cooperation 

$$ Funding 

CREP difficult to utilize in 
Wabasha County due to hydric 
soil requirements. 
 
CRP has been promoted. 
 
Partners are pursuing RIM 
option 

 

 Implement Watershed 
Forestry Initiative such as 
Healthy Forests Healthy 
Waters 

All 
Staff 
And 

$$ Funding 

1 Watershed 
every 2 years 

319 Focus Small Watershed 
Grant plan approved. 
Leveraged with MRBI approval. 
Partner teams moving forward.  



Partner
s 

Projects 10 
landowners/yr. 

 
Continued work using the 
National Fish and Wildlife 
Foundation grant received for 
planning in the Driftless Area. 
Projects completed as match 
with Federal and State funds. 
 
Watershed implementation 
funds coming in for the Greater 
Zumbro planning area and 
promoting in the WinLac 
planning process. 

 
 
 

 

Goal: Notable workload to meet goals of grant programs/special projects – Will help to 
meet overall above goals (Significant Funding) 
 

N. Fork Zumbro 
@ Mazeppa and 
Gorman Creek 

Stream restoration projects Tech 
Terri 

Administer and 
TA on projects 
Completion is 
goal 

N. Fork Zumbro will finalize in 
2022. 
Gorman Creek:  

MAWQCP Landowner certification – 
Recommend projects to 
improve water quality and 
increase certification points  

Tech 
Sue 
Terri 
Partner
s 
 

Administer 
regional funding. 
Staff assigned to 
work on program 
promotion/LO 
signup. 
Staff time to 
program 

Continue to administer 
regional program 

Continue to promote and have 
dedicated staff time to do so. 

West Indian 
Creek 319 Plan 

Nine Key Element Plan 
approved. Work Plan and 
Budget Approved for 1st 4 
years. Follow 

Terri 
Techs 
Coordi
nator 
Partner
s 

Comprehensive 
plan: 
Set up 
monitoring  
Target for 
practices 
 
Coordinate with 
teams for 
monitoring 
setup, Structural 
practices, 
Grazing, Forestry, 
Groundwater 
 

Coordinator contracted 
 
Teams for various priorities in 
place 
 
Initial targeted outreach 
completed 
 
EQIP sign up for MRBI 
complete for 1st round. 

Staff 
Management 

  Redo Wage Study 
PRAP funds? 
 
 
 

Personnel policy update 
Training continuation  
JAA opportunities 



Zumbro 
Watershed 
Based Funding 

Implementation items from 
plan.  
 
Report items completed by 
partners that are not funded 
by plan, as well. 

Terri 
Techs 
Partner
s 

Items coming for 
work 
plan/budget  
$82,000 ag 
practices cost 
share 
$5000 Non-
structural cost 
share 
$4,000 
Groundwater 
cost share 
$1,000 project 
development 
(stream resto) 
$18,750 TA 
 

 

WinLac 1W1P 
Planning 
Process 

Planning Process Terri 
Partner
s 

Prioritization 
Public Outreach 
Input in Planning 
Process 

PWG monthly meetings, 
committees, waterside chats. 
 
Policy Committee meetings and 
other requested events 

 
Acknowledgements 
Planning documents developed in consultation with board and staff members 
(individual telephone interviews and face-to-face work session) by Donna Rae 
Scheffert, Leadership Tools, during August 2018. leadershiptools@charter.net 

Exclusions 
This plan does not include components of personnel management, 
organizational development, fiscal management, or program reporting. It is 
based on information provided by the District. 

mailto:leadershiptools@charter.net

	HEI Contract - WinLac Waterside Chats_01212022.pdf
	Client Services Agreement.pdf
	CLIENT/OWNER SERVICES AGREEMENT


	February 24 2022  Agenda.pdf
	Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District District Regular Board Meeting
	V. CONSENT AGENDA -Board Action
	VI. SECRETARY’S REPORT
	VII. TREASURER’S REPORT:
	VIII. PAYMENT OF MONTHLY BILLS
	IX. DISTRICT REPORTS
	X. OLD BUSINESS
	XI. NEW BUSINESS
	Board Action
	XII. Board Reports
	XIII. 2022 Work Planning Session




